

**WMT DSA Steering Committee Meeting**

**4/25/23**

**Location: Zoom**

Facilitator: Sandy

Notetaker: Sandy

Members present: Robbie, John, Sandy, Arthur and Sarah joined around 7 PM

Members absent: Jackie, Arthur (at District call), Sarah

Time	Item	Action (What/Who)
6:00	Welcome!	
6:05	Minutes edits and approval Agenda additions and approval	approved
	May 6: Business Meeting Planning	LOCATION: JRPC Zoom host: (Robbie will know after April 26 event) Audio prep: Robbie will troubleshoot Icebreaker: "Who is your favorite cartoon or comic strip character?" Community Agreements: Robbie Facilitator: Sandy Notetaker: Arthur Timekeeper: volunteers Progressive Stack:  Native Land Acknowledgment: Sandy will check with Tony
	National Convention Delegate Election	Key Dates: May 13: Convention Registration opens June 6: Deadline for delegates to register  Point person: Arthur (Sandy will send info)

	Parking Reform proposal	OK for Robbie to distribute action alert about this - turn out in support of changing land use
	CGM: Garden Walk Neighbor Ways Proposal	Arthur - CGM meeting tomorrow night SC supports project proposal. Has opinions on specifics.
	Reschedule Concert	Marlene (Basses Covered) still wants to schedule a concert for Teamsters. Need date ranges to schedule out. Available June, July, or Sept
	Hayley's visit	Decided to cancel training (everyone is too busy) and have movie and potluck instead. Robbie will send email
	Chapter survey	Point person: Sandy
	Montana People's Veto	Sandy will send Robbie stuff for Facebook  7:45 Adjourn